

# JUDICIAL/LAW ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

### AUGUST 11, 2021

The regular Judicial/Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee meeting was called to order by Chair Joe Gonyo at 10:30 a.m. on August 11, 2021 in the County Board room of the Green Lake County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

Present: Joe Gonyo - Chair Sue Wendt – Vice-Chair Don Lenz Gene Thom

Absent: Ken Bates

Others present in person: Harley Reabe – Co. Board Chair Chief Deputy Matt Vande Kolk Judge Mark Slate Amy Thoma – Clerk of Courts Sara Radloff, SO Clerk Others present via Zoom: Dawn Klockow, Corp. Counsel Cathy Schmit – Co. Admin Gary Podoll – Emergency Management Casie Ewerdt – Circuit Court Probate

# PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the group.

# MINUTES

*Motion/Second (Lenz/Wendt)* to approve the minutes of the July 14, 2021 regular meeting presented. No negative votes. Motion carried.

Judicial/Law Enforcement

August 11, 2021

## ORDINANCE

Ordinance Amending Ch. 60-Officers and Employees – Institute a Medical Examiner System and Abolish the Elective Office of Coroner: Discussion was held on the proposed ordinance. *Motion/Second (Wendt/Lenz)* to approve the Ordinance to Institute a Medical Examiner System and Abolish the Elective Office of Coroner and send to County Board. 2 Nays, 2 Ayes. Motion failed.

## SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

The 300 Club in Green Lake is planning on having a two day concert at their business and needed to apply for the large assembly permit through the county. As of the meeting time the application had not been returned to the County Clerk's Office, nor did the 300 Club attend the meeting. No action was taken.

#### DEPARTMENT RELATED REPORTS

Written reports were included in the packet from Emergency Management and the Sheriff's Office. They were reviewed and filed

Amy Thoma with the Clerk of Courts Office informed the committee that everything was going well and they are planning on having more jury trials this coming year. Judge Slate with the Circuit Court Office informed the committee that everything we going well and there is a small issue with the courtroom audio but it will be getting fixed. Judge Slate also stated that there will probably be more jury trials in the next coming months.

#### MONTHLY SHERIFF REPORTS

Sheriff's Office reports for July 2021 were included in the packet. There were no questions from the Committee on any of the reports.

#### 2022 Budget

Circuit Courts and Emergency Management 2022 budget draft were in the packet

#### EXPENSE AND REVENUE MONTHLY REPORTS

The July 2021 monthly expense and revenue reports were discussed and filed.

Judicial/Law Enforcement

August 11, 2021

## FUTURE MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS

The next regular meeting is set for September 8, 2021 at 10:30 a.m. in the County Board Room of the County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake.

#### ADJOURN

Meeting adjourned at 10:52 a.m.

Respectfully submitted, Sara Radloff, Sheriff's Clerk, Green Lake County Sheriff's Office.

Judicial/Law Enforcement

August 11, 2021